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Kent Osmond - RE: Tweet of concern 

From: Joe Smyth  
To: 
Date: 2015/04/04 1:38 PM 
Subject: RE: Tweet of concern 

Joe Browne <JoeBrowne  Donna Ivey <donnaivey , "'do ... 

Heather, I understand this individual has had multiple conversations on Open Line; do you have the ability to 
obtain transcripts without knowing exact dates and times? 
Thanks 
J 

From: Browne, Joe [mailto:JoeBrowne  
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 11:30 AM 
To: Joe Smyth; Donna Ivey; 'doug.Noel  
Subject: Re: Tweet of concern 

This guy seems t o  be an injured worker. His constant tweets are focused on that subject 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Joe Smyth 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2015 10:36 AM 
To: Ivey, Donna; 'doug.Noel  
Cc: Browne, Joe 
Subject: Re: Tweet of concern 

Donna, do you know what the context of this is? May take a little time, but I will look into this asap. Although 
we've had some success in identifing some users, twitter can often be a dead end when proper effort has been 
made to conceal identity. 
I'll advise asap if I have any success. 
Thanks 
J 

~ " " ~ ~ - - _  - - ~ x  xx-..I..--~xII 

From: Ivey, Donna [mailto:donnaivey@  
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 10:21 AM Newfoundland Standard Time 
To: Joe Smyth; Doug Noel <doug.Noel > 
Cc: Joe Browne 
Subject: Tweet of concern 

This was posted on the PremierofNL account by "Donahue2DonDunphy" (@sculpen) ... 

@SandyRCollins @PremierOfNL QShermanDowney won't mention names this time,2 prick dead MHAs 
might have good family members I may hurt #nlpoli 

Donna lvey 
Office of the Premier 
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Government o f  Newfoundland & Labrador 
Ph:  

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
I 

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) 
and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any 
means of’this information is strictly prohibited: If you received this email in error, please delete it 
immediately and notify the sender.” 

“This ernail and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) 
and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any 
means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it 
immediately and notify the sender.” 
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